
Director of Services, 
Enviroqent Division, 
Meath County Council, 
County Hall, 
Navan, 
Co. Meath. 

16/01 /2007 

1 Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornhoireocht um Chaomhnd Comhrhaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan, ‘he 

T: +353 53 916 0600 
F: +353 53 916 0699 
E: inf@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

RE: Application for a waste licence by Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd., Reg. No. 
WO219-01 

Dear SirMadam, 

The Agency has received an application for a waste licence from Organic Gold 
Marketing Ltd. in respect of a composting facility at Wilkinstown, Navan, Co.Meath 
on the 3 1/03/2005. 

In view of the enforcement history and interaction that Meath County Council has had 
with this facility you may wish to make a submission in respect of the application. To 
assist the Agency in the timely processing of the application for a licence in this case, 
the Agency would be very grateful if you could forward your submission, if any, to 
our offices within one month of the date of this letter. 

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Noeleen Keavey, 
Licensing Unit, OfJice of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the 
register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr. Karen Creed 


